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Deborah Neuser

From: Jason Sladky

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 2:23 PM

To: James Brey - D4

Cc Deborah Neuser

Subject: Re: Request to Vend and Sell Popsicles

Mine depends if we have anyone else already permitted to sell in the parks. | don't want it to appear as though someone
gets special treatment. If there's not currently selling, I'm okay with it.

Jason
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 19, 2014, at 1:57 PM, "James Brey - D4" <jbrey@manitowoc.org> wrote:

No problem on my end.
Jim
Sent from my iPad

On Jun 19, 2014, at 11:27 AM, "Deborah Neuser" <dneuser@manitowoc.org> wrote:

I have a two-part request from a couple:

1) To vend novelties and popsicles at the fourth of July festivities. (Licensing — City
property)
2) To sell popsicles via push cart in City parks during the summer months. (Parks)

As Chairs of Parks and Licensing, would either of you pre-approve your portion of the
request and have Council act on July 21°*?

Deborat A Newser

Deputy City Clerk, WCMC

City of Manitowoc

900 Quay St., Manitowoc, WI 54220
(Ph) 920-686-6952; (Fax) 920-686-6959
E-Mail: dneuser@manifowoc.org
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Deborah Neuser

From: James Brey - D4

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 1:58 PM

To: Deborah Neuser

Cc: Jason Sladky

Subject: Re: Request to Vend and Sell Popsicles

No problem on my end.
Jim
Sent from my iPad

OnJun 19, 2014, at 11:27 AM, "Deborah Neuser" <dneuser@manitowoc.org> wrote:

| have a two-part request from a couple:

1) To vend novelties and popsicles at the fourth of July festivities. (Licensing — City property)
2) To sell popsicles via push cart in City parks during the summer months. (Parks)

As Chairs of Parks and Licensing, would either of you pre-approve your portion of the request and have
Council act on July 21°%?

Deborat A Newser

Deputy City Clerk, WCMC

City of Manitowoc

900 Quay St., Manitowoc, Wi 54220
(Ph) 920-686-6952; (Fax) 920-686-6959
E-Mail: dneuser@manitowoc.org
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CITY OF MANITOWOC

WISCONSIN, USA
WWW.manitowoc.org

July 2, 2014

Porfirio Arredondo

1225 Kentucky Ave

Sheboygan, Wi 53081

RE:  Vending during Fourth on the Shore

Dear Mr. Arredondo:

Your request for permission to vend lights, hats, bracelets and other toys and snacks at
the Fourth on the Shore has been verbally agreed upon by the Chairman Jim Brey of the
Licensing, Permits & Inspection Committee.

Your request to sell popsicles from a vending cart at various City Parks will be acted

upon by the Common Council at the meeting of Monday, July 21, 2014.

Very truly yours,

Jennifer Hudon
City Clerk

JH:Imk

CC: Policé' Dept.

Jennifer Hudon, MPA, City Clerk/Deputy Treasurer
CITY HALL - 900 Quay Street - Manitowoc, WI 54220-4543
Phone (920) 686-6950 - Fax (920) 686-6959 - jhudon@manitowoc.org
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